

HOOSIER MUSTANG CLUB 10140.S. S HWY 31 ELIZABETHTOWN, IN 47232

MAY 13, 2020

CLUB OFFICERS: Jerry Mihay, President

Rick Mackey, Vice President Sandy Bayles, Secretary Frank Bayles, Treasurer

MEMBERS PRESENT: Frank & Sandy Bayles; Richard & Shirley Bozell; Rick Mackey; Jerry & Diane Mihay; Dave & Julia Murphy; Dave & Valarie Sell; Jim Skalski; Joel & Tina Wise; Tim Consley.

The monthly meeting of the Hoosier Mustang Club was held via the internet through Zoom. It was called to order by Jerry Mihay, President at 7:00 pm. Please let me know if anyone was present at the meeting that I missed.

SECRETARY REPORT by Sandy Bayles was to accept the minutes from the April meeting as printed in the newsletter.

Valarie Sell made the motion and Shirley Bozell seconded it.

TREASURER REPORT by Frank Bayles. State Entity report was payed (\$20) and has been accepted and recorded. We are still being charged \$3/ month for a paper statement. Jerry and Frank will get that taken care of as soon as the banks reopen. There was a deposit made for \$80 (dues), which brings our current balance to \$1883.07.

On May 9 the club participated in a cruise for a little boy and his sisters surprise birthday party. There were 50+ cars including police cars as well. The little guy was collecting canned goods for a food pantry. As we drove past the home he came running out to collect the goods. It was an awesome event and one birthday he will never forget. Shirley reported that there was an orchid in The Republic to the police department and HMC. Afterward some club members took a drive out through Brown County Park.

EVENTS: Valarie reported



MAY 30—Cruise planned by Sells. Bring your own picnic food for a stop somewhere along the route. Don't forget your chairs. Hope to see you then—More details forthcoming.

JUNE 6--Etown Parade & Columbus Avation AirShow—trying to find out if they are still on.

JUNE 13—Huber Car Show still in question.

JUNE 13—Cars n Coffee—Frank will check with Discount Tires to see if this would be possible.

JUNE 16— start Tues. night cruise-in at DQ? Frank will find out.

JUNE 20—Fall City Car Show has not been canceled yet.

JUNE 27—Queen City Car Show is canceled.

JULY?—Event at Kentucky Speedway.

JULY 4—Ray Skillman Car Show

JULY 18—Mecum Auction

JULY 25—Cars n Coffee

AUG 1—Indy Club Car Show

AUG 15—Charger Car Show (Dave Sell School). This date is tentative depending on school schedule.

HMC Car Show in Sep. There is ongoing discussion in doing something a little different in connection with the COVID-19 pandemic. So many business large and small are suffering financially from this. We are entertaining ideas that won't cost so much money. Since our show isn't until Sep we do have the luxury of not having to make a decision immediately. Please give this some thought and we will be discussing this at the next meeting.

ADJOURNED: Julia Murphy—motion Frank—seconded

JUST TO BE ON THE SAFE SIDE JUNE 10 MEETING WILL AGAIN BE VIA ZOOM. DAVE SELL WILL CONTACT US WITH THE SITE.

HOPE TO SEE EVERYONE SOON! TAKE CARE & STAY SAFE!!

Submitted by: Sandy Bayles, Secretary

